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TS-005)  

TOURISM STUDIES (DTS, BTS, CES) 

Term-End Examination, 2019 

TS-005: ECOLOGY, ENVIRONMENT AND TOURISM 

Time : 3 Hours] 	 [Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Answer any five questions in about 600 words each. All 

questions carry equal marks. 

	

1. 	Define a Biotic community. Explain the various types of 

interactions among the members of a biotic community. 

[20] 

Elaborate citing relevant examples the importance of 

environmental conservation for the growth and 

development of tourism. 	 [20] 

	

3. 	Discuss how various tourism activities contribute to 

environmental degradation and suggest possible ways 

to mitigate them. 	 [20] 
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4. 	Write short notes on the following in about 150 words 

each : 

(a) Photosynthesis 

(b) Food Chain and Food Web 

(c) Ozone Layer Depletion 

(d) Green House Effect 

[5x4=20] 

5. What do you understand by Responsible Tourism ? 

Enumerate how government, industry and the local 

community can contribute to its development .[20] 

6. Discuss the various environmental issues involved in the 

development of coastal areas for tourism purpose. 

[20] 

7. How has tourism been instrumental in the protection of 

the cultural and historical sites at destinations ?[20] 

8. Define a wetland. Explain the impact of tourism on the 

functioning and conservation efforts of wetlands in India. 

[20] 
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9. Discuss the various initiatives taken up by hotel industry 

to minimize wastage and environmental degradation. 

[20] 

10. What is the role and importance of tourism policies in 

the development of tourism ? Discuss this in the context 

of Indian tourism industry. 	 [20] 
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1. V4T Rg-4-Fr i 1ifZYii1 	trItql I 	V4- i qig t 
TR--fzit 4 	 cuRil GT9.:1qi t r4f*9-  tit 	wrRT 
eo.qi 	 [20] 

2. 1441d1 t fir 7-4 Rqztff t itq fur- Tort 
-(4-4-r-6-Tur it-4R tF4q1 	 [20] 

3. 141 1 AR1 4 4141 i#1tr4-e9.  Tritittif F7 

? r 1-teoW t itqRvr RITritff 	 711471 

[20] 
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4. 	I*1 	ITT 040141 150 q-0 (5rAt ITT) wi 	Lc' NI 

ci T  : 	 [5x4=20] 

TRW Ti*Qttul 

gfra-s'igfdr 311'T t.q1E1-tivIKI (4q) 

ettff tRu # 

31R-61\gi TII1T4 

5. 	qAccircb tPteff (Responsive Tourism) 

alitPAPT 	? 	tikqi5 ii(w, ‘is1141 

Tpsezr qtA fttru 4 aTtrir zifiTqF  

6. . 	 riati 	t 089' 	1Re. 	 ant; 	tiw 	
t tiril tItql 	 [20] 

7.7 41cId:ii t TfVt at-T 	ttio 	Tkarcrr 

t Vim t Rzilt ttltql 	 [20] 

8. 	 (kekg) 	W('- q 3178' # air 

ttsmgiq 	#(1f4 Wirt ITT kiele•-lvAci Tira tr aiit it 

trit7I 	 [20] 
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9. eitTaTEr et( izrzfig-Tur 	TIT cbt 	it7 	do \ail 
am f iTrir WIRif TT ATTRT 	I 	 [20] 

10. tteff 	i# 0E9. 	c f1 	r t 	ITT 

%RIK 	3-Orr tiq.41 4 zmi tftm 	[20] 
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